
CDH Boise Bathroom Remodel / FAC 25-10  

Question RFP 

Section 

RFP 

Page 

Question Response 

1 General  What will be the work hours for this 

project? 

Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m. or earlier in the day if agreed 

upon. 

2 General  Do we need to build any temp walls to 

seal off these bathrooms from the hallway 

or just closed sealed doors while work is 

going on? 

No temporary walls will be needed. 

Doors will be kept shut and a visqueen 

blanket used as a dust barrier. 

3 General  Assuming for access of hauling materials 

in we will use the front doors for the front 

bathrooms and back doors to the 

courtyard area for the back bathrooms 

unless stated otherwise? 

That is correct. 

4 General  Will there be any parking spots designated 

for a laydown yard or construction parking 

and if so where? 

Designated parking and laydown will be 

in the front parking lot but can be 

relocated based on needs of the 

contractor. 

5 General  What is the anticipated start date of the 

project? 

Once contract is awarded & materials 

are procured, contractor will submit 

schedule for CDH to approve. 

6 General  Which set of restrooms would you like us 

to work on first? 

We would like to start with the main 

hallway restrooms. 

7 General  Is there a date that you expect us to be 

done by or are we just building the 

schedules for the RFP to what we think we 

will need? 

Work to be completed no longer than 

five (5) months from start of project. 

8 General  Is there a time we can meet onsite with 

subcontractors to walk the space? 

Yes. Please contact the RFP lead at 

bids@cdh.idaho.gov to schedule a time 

to walk the project. No questions will be 

answered during the walk-through. 

9 HVAC  Are the existing exhaust fans to remain the 

same since we don’t have any HVAC 

plans? 

See attached plans (reference note 

23.04) for adding on to existing exhaust 

fan system. 
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